
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 11/19/2013 3:52:45 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov); Yura, Jane 

(JKY1 @pge.com) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JKY 1) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Citation 13-004 Issued to PG&E for Self-Identified Non-Compliance 

Notifications 

Liza 

The last citation form included language in the "citation payment form" that allowed the PG&E 
signature to come from a "designated officer thereof." That is really helpful for us, and so we 
hope to be able to continue to operate accordingly. 

We're hoping you will eventually make the change to the form as you did in the previous 
citation, but in the meantime, we will plan to have this one signed by Nick Stavropoulos. 

Thanks 

Laura 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 4:31 PM 
To: Yura, Jane 
Cc: Robertson, Michael; Bruno, Kenneth; Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA); Doll, Laura 
Subject: Citation 13-004 Issued to PG&E for Self-Identified Non-Compliance Notifications 

Dear Ms. Yura: 

SED has issued a Citation in accordance with ALJ 274 for PG&E self-identified non­
compliance notifications for 2012 and 2013. Attached to this e-mail service is the Citation with 
Appeal for and Enclosures 1 through 5. A hard copy will also be mailed today. Please feel free 
to contact me with any questions. 
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Sincerely, 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

Caiifornia Public Utilities Commission 

Phone:415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 
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